
1 
 

MINUTES 
SENIOR SERVICES COMMITTEE 

May 5, 2011 
 

ROLL CALL 
Present: Andy Kehr, Chairman, Betty Bader, Jeanne Duntz, Richard Franklin, Nick                  

 LaCourte 
      Absent:  Carl Dowden, Jennifer Fivelsdal, Kelly Mosher, Rose Rider, Judy Walsh  
      Also Present: Jennifer Norris, Village Trustee  
                  
      CALL TO ORDER   

Chairman Andy Kehr called the meeting to order at 9:25 A.M. and introduced Jennifer 
Norris, Village Trustee and village liaison for senior services.  
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES, APRIL 7, 2011 MEETING 
Andy asked if there were any changes or other modifications to the Minutes. Hearing 
none, Dick made a motion to accept the Minutes as written. The motion was seconded 
by Nick and all were in favor. 
 
APPLE BLOSSOM FESTIVAL 
Andy said that he went to Copy Cat and the cost of duplicating one hundred Disaster 
Preparedness brochures was $97.50. The cost for 50 Newsletters was $42.50. Therefore 
it will cost a total of $140.00 to duplicate these documents so that they can be handed 
out at the Festival. He also called Northern Dutchess Caregivers and the Department of 
Aging Services and both agencies will be sending handouts.  
 
Judy will provide a table. The assigned location is in front of Burnett and White. Jeanne 
and Andy will be at the table. Jeanne suggested that since Carl will be at the next table, 
at times he might be able to man both the tables. Andy will follow through on getting the 
two brochures copied. 
 
FOOD DRIVE 
In order to coordinate with the Seniors' schedule, the dates for the Food Drive will be 
June 7th and June 21st. Collection of contributions will take place from 1:00 to 3:00 
P.M.. Andy has tried to contact Fire Chief Pete Coon. As soon as he hears from Pete, he 
will contact Community Action and prepare a flyer for the event  
 
SENIOR WALK PROGRAM 
Micki Strawinski has announced that she will no longer to able to be Town Board 
Liaison to the Committee. Andy said that he is waiting to hear from the Board as to who 
will be taking her place. In the meantime, he has not heard from Doug Strawinski yet. 
Last year the program was held on Wednesdays at 10:00 or 11:00 A.M. Irene Rock was 
the lead person for this program last year and Andy will be asking her if she is able to 
continue in that capacity .  
 
 



2 
 

TRANSPORTATION DOCUMENT 
Since Dial A Ride services have been discontinued, Nick suggested that perhaps the 
Committee or the Town could approach Hannaford to see if they  might be willing to 
provide some kind of service. He said that he will do a write up and give it to Andy.  
 
Andy said that Micki had mentioned that Henry Christopher might be interested in 
addressing this issue; however Andy has not yet heard from him. He stressed that any 
plan which involves pick up points will not work. In the meantime, people have been 
advised to use Northern Dutchess Caregivers. Jeanne questioned how people can get 
information about the Caregivers program. It has been mostly by word of mouth and via 
church members. Dick suggested talking to the pastors of the churches and/or posting 
announcements within the churches or in church bulletins. Betty said that in most of the 
churches there is someone who takes care of this. Betty stressed that the service is only 
for medical appointments and people have to call in their requests five to seven days 
ahead. In response to questioning, she said that the volunteer drivers can be reimbursed 
for gas but do not always choose to ask for such reimbursement. There are also 
donations by the churches to the program as well as donations by individuals.  
 
NEW BUSINESS 
ST. FRANCIS HOME CARE SERVICES 
Andy said that he received an e-mail from Stacey Landor, Liaison from St. Francis 
Home Care Services, with a list of topics for presentations which would be of interest to 
seniors. He will e-mail the list to the members of the Committee. He said that he would 
like the Committee to sponsor a series of talks at the Town Hall throughout the year. 
Speakers are available to address a wide range of topics.  
 
MEDICARE PRESENTATION 
Andy said that he spoke to Nina Lynch and she will probably be available to do another 
Medicare presentation. Betty suggested that it be held in the early Fall before the bad 
weather sets in.  
 
MEMBERSHIP 
Andy said that he received an e-mail from Judy Walsh saying that she has to resign from 
the Committee. He said that Judy has been a very active and important member of the 
Committee and he expressed his regrets at losing her as a member. He asked if any of 
the members knew of anyone who might be interested in taking Judy's place.  
 
DISASTER PREPAREDNESS BROCHURE 
Dick announced that he has been named co-Chair of the town's Disaster Preparedness 
Committee. He has distributed his brochure to the members and asked them for 
comment or input; therefore there may be some minor changes to the brochure. He also 
noted that the State is interested in the brochure. At Hardscrabble Day, the Disaster 
Preparedness Committee will have a table and will be distributing the brochure. This 
will dovetail with what the Senior Services Committee has been doing. He said that his 
Committee is looking into putting together a Disaster Preparedness Kit. The Kit would 
be used for demonstration purposes and would also be for sale.  



3 
 

 
EDUCATIONAL SEMINAR 
Betty said that there will be an educational seminar at St. John's on "Driving Safety 
Issues and the Older Adult." It will be held on Thursday, May 19th at 12:30 P.M. with 
an early lunch at ll:45 A.M. A free will offering will be taken. The presenter will be 
Mary Beth Meyer, OTR, who owns and operates Driver Rehabilitation of the Hudson 
Valley. Betty handed out copies of a flyer for the event. 
 
NEXT MEETING 
The next meeting will be held on June 2, 2011 at 9:15 A.M.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Nick made a motion to adjourn the meeting. The motion was seconded by Betty and all 
were in favor. The meeting was adjourned at 10:10 A.M. 
 
Minutes submitted by: 
Sheila Franklin 
Secretary, Sr. Services Committee 


